MINUTES OF THE ACADEMIC COUNCIL MEETING NO. AC/30/2023

June 19, 2023

The meeting of 30th Academic Council held (Blended mode) on June 19, 2023 at 09.30 am

The 30th Academic Council Meeting was held on June 19, at 9.00 AM. in blended (Offline/online) mode through Zoom Platform in the Vice-Chancellor Office of the University.

The following members were present:

1. Prof. Karbhari V. Kale, Vice-Chancellor		Chairman
2. Dr. S. L. Nalbalwar, Dean (Academics-F-E&T)		Member
3. Dr. S. M. Pore, Dean (R&D)		Member
4. Head, Department of Mechanical Engineering		Member
5. Head, Department of Computer Engineering		Member
6. Head, Physics Department		Member
7. Head, Dept. Information Technology		Member
8. Head, Department of Civil Engineering		Member
9. Head, Department of Chemical Engineering		Member
10. Head, Department of Petrochemical Engineering		Member
11. Head, Department of Chemistry		Member
12. Head, Department of English		Member
13. Head, Department of Electrical Engineering		Member
14. Prof. Darshana Desai, IDEA College, Nashik, Dean (Architecture)		Member
15. Dr. Vilas Pharande, Principal, Arvind Gavali College of Engineering		Member
16. Dr. N. H. Aloorkar, Dean (Pharmacy)		Member
17. Shri. Rajendra Kakde, Advisor I AICTE, New Delhi	Online	Member
18. Dr. Sanjay Toshniwal, Vidarbha Institute of Pharmacy, Washim	Online	Member
19. Dr. Vishwajeet Potdar, AG Patil, Institute of Tech, Solapur	Online	Member
20. Dr. Santosh Shelke, Srinath College of Pharmacy, Aurangabad	Online	Member
21. Dr. Ranjit Prasad, NIT Jamshedpur, Kharsawan	Online	Member
22. Dr. D.T. Inglole, RR Pote College of Engg, Amrawati	Online	Member
23. Dr. Varadraj Bapat, Professor, IIT, Mumbai	Online	Member
24. Prof. Geeta Lathkar, MGM, Nanded	Online	Member
25. Dr. Dilip Peshwe, VNIT, Nagpur	Online	Member
26. Prof. Nitin Patil, DN Patel College of Engineering, Nandurbar	Online	Member
27. Prof. B.M. Patil, SCE&T, Aurangabad	Online	Member
28. Dr. Girish Joshi, ICT Mumbai, Marathwada Campus, Jalna	Online	Member

29. Dr. Madhuri Khambate, Cummins College of Engg. Pune	Online	Member
30. Dr. P.A. Sadgir, College of Engineering, Pune	Online	Member
31. Dr. A.S. Chaurasia, VNIT, Nagpur	Online	Member
32. Dr. Pradip Goyal, Delhi Technological University, Delhi	Online	Member
33. Dr. V.S. Sathe, Controller of Examination	Online	Member
34. Dr. B.F. Jogi, Registrar		Member Secretary

The following members could not attend the meeting

35. Shri. G. Seshadri, RCF, Mumbai	Member
------------------------------------	--------

Prof. B F Jogi, Registrar, welcomed all the newly appointment members for the Academic Council, in his first Academic Council meeting followed by welcome remarks. Meeting was started with the permission of the Chair.

Item No. 1: To confirm the minutes of the 29th meeting of the Academic Council held on January 19, 2023

It was decided that the confirmation of the minutes of the last meeting will be done in the next meeting.

Item No. 2: Action taken report on the 29th meeting of the Academic Council held on January 19, 2023

It was decided that the action taken report of the minutes of the last meeting will be done in the next meeting.

Item No. 3: Recommendation of the names of the students receiving Degrees, Diplomas and Gold Medals during the 20th Convocation

The Registrar requested CoE to present the Degree before Academic Council. Controller of Examination presented as given below:

- a) To recommend 13 candidates who have completed the prescribed programme of study during the academic year 2022-2023 and have been found fit for the award of Degree of Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.), for the approval of Executive Council. The names of the candidates were placed before the Academic Council during the meeting.
- **b)** To recommend 495 candidates, who have completed the prescribed programme of study during the academic year 2022-2023 and have been found fit for the award of Degree of

Master of Technology, for the approval of Executive Council. The names of the candidates were placed before the Academic Council during the meeting.

To recommend 17 candidates, who have completed the prescribed programme of study during the academic year 2022-2023 and have been found fit for the award of Degree of Master of Pharmacy, for the approval of Executive Council. The names of the candidates were placed before the Academic Council during the meeting.

To recommend 80 candidates, who have completed the prescribed programme of study during the academic year 2022-2023 and have been found fit for the award of Degree of Master of Architecture, for the approval of Executive Council. The names of the candidates were placed before the Academic Council during the meeting.

c) To recommend 17510 candidates, who have completed the prescribed course of study during the academic year 2022-2023 and have been found fit for the award of Degree of Bachelor of Technology, for the approval of the Executive Council. The names of the candidates were placed before the Academic Council during the meeting.

To recommend 3549 candidates, who have completed the prescribed course of study during the academic year 2022-2023 and have been found fit for the award of Degree of Bachelor of Pharmacy, for the approval of the Executive Council. The names of the candidates were placed before the Academic Council during the meeting.

To recommend 12 candidates, who have completed the prescribed course of study during the academic year 2022-2023 and have been found fit for the award of Degree of Bachelor of Pharmacy (practice), for the approval of the Executive Council. The names of the candidates were placed before the Academic Council during the meeting.

To recommend 132 candidates, who have completed the prescribed course of study during the academic year 2022-2023 and have been found fit for the award of Degree of Bachelor of Architecture, for the approval of the Executive Council. The names of the candidates were placed before the Academic Council during the meeting.

To recommend 101 candidates, who have completed the prescribed course of study during the academic year 2022-2023 and have been found fit for the award of Degree of Bachelor of Vocation, for the approval of the Executive Council. The names of the candidates were placed before the Academic Council during the meeting.

d) To recommend 339 candidates, who have completed the prescribed course of study during the academic year 2022-2023 and have been found fit for the award of Diploma, for the approval of the Executive Council. The names of the candidates were placed before the Academic Council during the meeting.

- **e)** To recommend 19 candidates, who have completed the prescribed course of study during the academic year 2022-2023 and have been found fit for the award of Advanced Diploma in Water Quality Management, for the approval of the Executive Council. The names of the candidates were placed before the Academic Council during the meeting.
- **f)** To recommend the candidates, who stood first in each branch of M.Tech., B.Tech., Diploma, and Advanced Diploma for the award of Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar gold medal, for the approval of the Executive Council. The names of the candidates were placed before the Academic Council during the meeting

Resolution:- After detailed discussions and deliberations the Academic Council recommended the names of the candidates who have completed Ph.D., M.Tech., B.Tech., Diploma and Advanced Diploma courses successfully, as well as gold medal winners, (as per Annexure A) to Executive Council for final approval as per the presentation of the CoE.

The meeting ended with thanks to the Chair.

@@@@@@@